
Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal


From: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:03 AM


To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard Brown; Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Alston, Naseem;


Susan_Boring@fws.gov


Subject: Re: ROC LTO - winter-run I&S


Attachments: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis winter-run V9 MASTER.docx; 2.8 Integration and


Synthesis winter-run V10 MASTER.docx


Hi Maria,


Attached is the track changes version (V9) so you can see how your comments were addressed, and the


clean version (V10).  I worked with Cathy and Evan on incorporating the revised PA for Shasta, and


worked with Barb and Jeff for revised Delta PA.


Let me know if you have additional comments.


Thanks,


Brian


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 6:02 PM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thanks Maria , I'l l take a look.


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 6:48 PM Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov> wrote:


A few more comments back from me to chew on....always available to discuss, but I thought you might


want to look at these before tomorrow am.


Maria Rea


Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


(916) 930-3600


Maria.Rea@noaa.gov


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*


On Tue, Jun 11, 2019 at 3:08 PM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:


Here's the latest draft.
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Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov
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